Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No _ 43 5.2019

To:  Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
EPSs/PSDSs
Public School Heads (Elementary & Secondary)
School SBFP Coordinators

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Submission of Consolidated Baseline Nutritional Status Report 2019-2020

Date: June 4, 2019

1. In line with the Assessment of Nutritional Status of all learners (K-12); to identify the
SBFP beneficiaries and make the proper accountability, School Heads/School SBFP :
Coordinators are hereby required to submit the Consolidated Baseline. Numnanai Status ‘
Report (Soft and Hardcopy) of their respect;ve schools to the Medlcal Umt on , r’,before June
14,5019 S

2. Please use the WHO/Body Mass index software and new nutrmonal status report format
Use beam balance welghmg scale/Detecto and microtoise stature meter.

3.For your information and immediate compliance.

DRLO UGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent ML—{
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